
a, March 3nd., 1920.

Sir,--

I am in receipt of your letter of the 23rd ultimo

making report relative to the trip which you and the Hev. Father

Cadot and Chief Jones made to Walkerton to discuss with the Brune

County Council the question of nonirirg reads aijacent to the

Cape Crokermeserve; and in reply I beg to say that your failure

to set forth all the facte in the matter was the cause of mis-

understanding Had you intimated that the proposed 18penditure of

$500.00 was to be defrayed by the Bruce County Council upon the

understanding that the Indiane would do the work under the super-

### bea*
would hav& thatthe County

vision of you and Mr. Whicher, the Depart

approval, and I may now state that if such work is undertaken it

is hoped that you will see that it is done in a satisfactory manner.

You have the Department's authority to submit an account

in detail overing the expenses of the trip taken to Walkerton as

above referred to.

xx obedient servant,

& Mr Leau

t. Deputy and Secretary.

H.G.Garland Esq.,

Indian Agent,

Cape Croker, Ont.

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES lUBLIQUES

CANADA


